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Cristina Martinho (Hovione, LR)

From: Cristina Martinho (Hovione, LR)
Sent: Wednesday, 21 de August de 2019 09:55
To: Cristina Cruz (Hovione, NJ)
Cc: Isabel Pina (Hovione, LR); Antonio Dinis (Hovione, LR)
Subject: Invitation: Hovione’s 60th Anniversary Celebration in New Jersey

Dear Cristina, 
 
Isabel has forward me your message on the 60 Years’ event in NJ. 
Below is a copy of the invitation (without personalization – Dear “Customer’s 1st name”…) 
 
All customers’ responses should be sent to Lindsey. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Cristina Martinho 
Marketing & Communication 
Ext. 5940  |  Mob. +351 91 999 0762 

This is to invite you to join us to celebrate the 60th Anniversary of Hovione. We have 
arranged an exciting program for you on the 26th of September in New Jersey. 

 
In the morning we are arranging for you a tour of our plant where you will visit:  

 Our chemical synthesis pilot plants and labs 
 A commercial scale spray-drier where amorphous spray-dried dispersions are 

made routinely 
 A flexible continuous tablet manufacturing system with real time release able to 

combine 5 different unit operations  

 
In the afternoon we have arranged a conference where Hovione speakers will present 
some Hovione breakthroughs and will discuss how we address some of the finer points in 
development and manufacturing of pharmaceuticals. Guest speakers will discuss what 
kind of CDMO will they expect to need in 2030. 
 
We will close the day with a celebration dinner. 
 
Click on the links below to find more details about:  
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 The timeline of our first 60 years 
 The detailed agenda for the 26th September 

 
Please visit the registration form webpage to fill in the attendance sheet so you can tell 
us what will you join. Doing this promptly will help us plan better. 
Thank you for your help. 
 
Our Plant is 40 minutes from Newark Airport on the NJ Turnpike (exit 8). The conference 
and dinner takes place in Grounds for Sculpture in Hamilton which is 25 minutes away. 
We have pre-booked rooms at the Hampton Inn in East Windsor, that is a 5 minutes drive 
from the plant. Buses will take us from the hotel to the plant, to Hamilton and back to the 
hotel. 
 
We plan to welcome around 80 guests. We very much hope you can join us and we look 
forward to seeing you in September. 
 
Yours, 
 
Guy Villax 
CEO 
+351 917 888 899 
gvillax@hovione.com 
   

NB: For all contacts regarding the Hovione’s 60th anniversary in New Jersey please 
contact Lindsey Perez, 609-9182426, lperez@hovione.com  

https://www.hovione.com/locations/hovione-new-jersey
https://go.hovione.com/60years-timeline
https://go.hovione.com/program-60-years-new-jersey
https://www.google.com/maps/dir/Newark+Liberty+International+Airport,+3+Brewster+Rd,+Newark,+NJ+07114,+USA/Hovione+New+Jersey,+40+Lake+Dr,+East+Windsor,+NJ+08520,+USA/@40.450061,-74.4880279,10.5z/data=!4m14!4m13!1m5!1m1!1s0x89c252e1c5ec0cef:0xb3f3b437c5d7f286!2m2!1d-74.1744624!2d40.6895314!1m5!1m1!1s0x89c3d8d3c14bdf9f:0xa7466bfcb60a2b5a!2m2!1d-74.49625!2d40.26361!3e0
https://www.google.com/maps/dir/Hovione+New+Jersey,+40+Lake+Dr,+East+Windsor,+NJ+08520,+USA/Grounds+For+Sculpture,+Sculptors+Way,+Hamilton+Township,+NJ,+USA/@40.2346913,-74.6779822,12z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m14!4m13!1m5!1m1!1s0x89c3d8d3c14bdf9f:0xa7466bfcb60a2b5a!2m2!1d-74.49625!2d40.26361!1m5!1m1!1s0x89c158ee9944c18f:0x974069ccd6428196!2m2!1d-74.7192056!2d40.2369701!3e0
https://hamptoninn.hilton.com/en/hp/groups/personalized/W/WINNJHX-HCE-20190925/index.jhtml


Bus pick up at the Hampton Inn

Plant visit in groups to the East Windsor site of Hovione
 • Site Overview
 • Chemistry Pilot Plants  
 • Spray Drying Facilities
 • Continuous Tableting
The plant visit will last 60 minutes

BUS LEAVES THE PLANT TO GROUNDS FOR SCULPTURE, HAMILTON

Light lunch

Conference to celebrate Hovione’s 60th anniversary Filipe Gaspar – Session Chair

Accelerating New Medicines to Patients in Need:
 • Innovation at Hovione and Hovione Research Program Carla Vozone 
 • Knowledge Management, Modeling & Simulation  Jose Luis Santos  
 • Continuous Tableting  Sarang Oka 
 • Fully Integrated O�ering – One Site Stop Adam Neunuebel
 • Corollary Case-Study - DMF for SDDs  Nuno Matos 
 • Digital Transformation as an enabler of speed and data quality  Andrea Costigliola

Break

Panel Discussion
What kind of CDMO will our clients need in 2030? Guy Villax – Panel Chair
 • Taiyin Yang, Executive Vice President, Pharmaceutical Development and Manufacturing at Gilead
 • Patricia Hurter, CEO, Lyndra

END OF CONFERENCE

Drinks and seated Dinner Keynote speaker – Martin Van Trieste, CEO, Civica Rx

BUSES DEPART TO THE HAMPTON INN

15 mins before the
plant tour start time

09:00 am 
Tours start 
every 30 minutes

11:30 am

12:00 pm

1:30 pm

4:00 pm 

4:30 pm 

5:30 pm

6:00 pm 

8:30 pm 

Hovione site: 40 Lake Drive, East Windsor, NJ 08520, USA, +1 609 918 2600
Grounds for Sculpture: 80 Sculptors Way, Hamilton, USA, +1 609 586 0616
Hampton Inn East Windsor: 384 Monmouth Street, East Windsor, NJ 08520, USA, +1 609 426 1600
Booking code: HCE 

For queries in connection with the Hovione’s 60th anniversary in New Jersey please contact 
Lindsey Perez, +1 609 918 2426, lperez@hovione.com

60 Years of Hovione
Celebration

Program 
26th September New Jersey
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